From: Rob Rohrlach [mailto:Rob.Rohrlach@energyresponse.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 September 2009 1:08 PM

To: MarketAdmin

Cc: Michael Zammit

Subject: Call for submissions - Review of Ancillary Service Requirements, Process and
Standards Second Draft Report

Dear Troy
Thank you for the opportunity to provide submissions on the second report.

We appreciated very much that SKM added, in Chapters 8 & 9 of the second draft,
recognition for the economic benefit of DSM/DSR in the provision of ancillary
services. As the WEM matures we look forward to these practices of considering
DSM to be implemented.

We note that the Minister has foreshadowed major changes to this area of the Rules
as Verve relinquishes its monopoly on balancing and other ancillary services.
Perhaps the publication of this report should be delayed until the scope of these
changes can be analysed by the participants?

Kind regards ...

Rob Rohrlach
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